
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
DATE:  June 26, 2019 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 

TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Riverside Park Shelter IFB-4664-19-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Awarded contractor shall provide engineered stamped drawings for this project. 
 
2.  Q.  Drop Ship questions 

Please select one of the following: 
A: Embedded post 
B: 4” below finished grade surface mount plates 
C: True surface mount with base plate covers 

 
 A.  Embedded Post. 
 
3.  Q.  Current lead times for shelters are 12-14 weeks, the requested 8.5 weeks is not achievable. 
 
 A.  Final completion date for the project, should the contractor installation option be selected for 
the project, shall be October 15, 2019. 
 
4.  Q.  Do you require any of the shelter colors to match any other existing colors on site? 
 
 A.  Colors will be chosen from selected vendor color chart. 
  
 
Installation option questions: 
 
5.  Q.  Will this project require Davis Bacon wage rates or certified payroll? 
 
 A.  No. 
 
6.  Q.  Will we be responsible for any damage to landscaping as a result of access to the work site? 
 



   

 A.  No.  City crews will repair any damage to landscape as a result of this project. 
 
7.  Q.  Are there any known hard digging conditions or utilities within the digging area? 
 
 A.  There are no known hard digging conditions or utilities within the digging area. 
 
8.  Q.  What are the dimensions of the existing basketball court where this shelter is to be placed? 
Cutting through the existing concrete basketball court may be required to install footings. 
 
 A.  27' X 40' are the dimensions of the existing slab. 
 
9.  Q.  Will you require bid or performance bonds? 
 
 A.  No. 
 
10.  Q.  Is there access to power and water with in 300ft? 
 
 A.  Yes there is access to power and water within 300'. 
 
11.  Q.  Can the removed concrete and soil spoils be left on site? If not, where can they be disposed 
of? 
 
 A.  Yes the concrete and soil spoils can be left on site. 
 
12.  Q.  Will there be a concrete wash out area on site? 
 
 A.  Yes there will be a concrete wash out area on site. 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 


